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DATE OF SURVEY

Five Lens Photographic taken February 23rd and February 28th, 1935.
Single Lens Photographs taken November 27th, 1933,

Nine Lens Photographs %taken February, 18th, 1939.

=

Field Inspection in 1935 and in July, 1938.
Graphic Control Surveys in 1935.
Details on T-5684 are of the date of the five lens photographs.

February, 1935, except for the following details:

1) Numerous houses from top of the sheet to latitude 30°
13.6' added from nine lens photographs.

2) The road along the shore from Piney Point to longitude
81° 40,9' added from 9 lens photograph.

3) Addition of roads in Sherwood Forest (Subdivision)
from Field Inspection, 1938.

4) Second class road slong beach of Mylburn Trianéle from

1938 field inspection.
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NOTES ON CCMPILATION
SHEET NO. 8
REGISTER NO. T-5664

Photographss Flight No. 6, Nos,..158-171, Feb. 23, 1935
Flight No. 7, Nos. 369-388, Feb. 28, 1835

Scale Plot by: : T. He Price, Jr.

Scaie Factor Useds 0.99

Projection by: Washington 0ffice.

Control Plotted by: Bubert A. Paton

Control Checked by: Williem C. Russell.

Topography Transferred by: HE. A. P,

Topography Checked bys David R. Shallenberger

Smooth Redial Plot by: H. A. P,

Detiail Inked bya D. Re S,

Overlay Sheet by D. R. 8.

Descriptive Report by: D. Re S.

Sheet Reviev.-'e(} byt H. A. P.

Corrections Made by: D. R. S.

Corrections Checked byt "H. A P.

Ares of Deteil Inked 23+5 saquare statute miles

Length of Shoreline(over200meters) 17.6 statute miles

Length of Shoreline(under200meters) 27.8 statute miles

Length of shoreline of small lakes 1.5 statute miles
| Reference Station: ~ Giay, 1954 - i

: . Q ’ "
l Latitude:  30° 117 22.313" { §87.1 meters) (Adjusted)

Longitude: 81° 41/ 34.186" ( 914.5 meters)}

‘ Florida System of Plane Coordinates (Section 3)
[ x coordinate: 181,194 a5 FT.
| y coordinate: - 2, 12%,435.72 FT.
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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT
to accompeny
TOPOGRAPHIC MAP NO. 8.
REGISTER NO. T&5664
Hovember 30, 1538.

oA a Foade of frSeao

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Lescre prensy

This refont T 56y pas nof arailable

beecn re swrndesf

This sheet was compiled from sair photographs taken
by the . S. Army Air Corps, using a five lens cemera Ho. 32-3,
end a single lens cemera, number not knowa.

The main part of the sheet was covered by part of Flight No.
7, photographs Wos. 369 to 388 inclusive. Flight No. 6, photo~
grephs Nos. 158 to 171 iriclusive were used for the northeast
section and in~the extreme northwest corner a small area was
traced from the single lens photographs Nos. 168 and 169.
Single lens ‘photogrephs Nos. 127 end 128 fell on the northeast
part of the sheet but were not used because this area was covered
by the five lens flight which were teken more recently. The
single lense phobtographs were taken Novémber 27,1i1933 on a scale
of ebout 1120,000 and then enlarged to a scale of 1310,000
The scale of the five lemssphotographs was sbout 1:10,10% so the
projections was made with a scele factor of 0.99.

Vrgaas, /985 angd The

S o sequen # /)r

No difficulty from a photograephiec viewpoint was experienced
in compiling the detail shown on this sheet. In the vicinity
of Trisngulation Station Mulberrys, the tracing extended beyond
the usual tracing limits of the photographs in order to show all
of the shore of the &t. Johns River. The detail however vas
considered to be sufficiently definite for accurate tracing.

7‘7(61-?6’ ;

HCr96 4y, roeviened as

CONTROL s

A total of 33 control points were plotted on this shbet,
of which 23 lis within the treeing limits. Seven of these were
triangulation stetions established by this party in 1934. Twelve
ware traverse stotions established by the Florida Geodetie
Survey. The other four were esteblished by plane table of which
two were deseribed stations,

when
445

Feof

RADIAL PLOT:

-

"‘_5 oore wuson on

Wi netinvesfiga

untrl

A1l control checked very nicely with the following
exceptions:

Mulberry,, This station was very far out on the wing and the
field inspection stetion selected near it did not cheeck on all
photographs.

/739 ThAEe o

TAG s& 5‘&:../—13

Clay. The detail was poor in this vicinity end the F.L.S. failed
4o check on all the photos,

The HAT described station Boat end Span were found to be about
30 meters out in longitude. They were located on a G. C. Sheet
¢ which was of a scale 1:20,000. The topographer had a dengling
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treverse up McGirts Creek and he evidently got off in azimuth.

The hydrogrephic signel PIS was in error by 16 meters. This
signal had been cut in by a rod reading frem Trisngulation
Station (@live and either the rod Was}read wrong or the distance
scaled wrong.

No photographs were tilted more than 3° but several were
tilted 2° or more. There was good overlep on the flights and
the flights were well spaced except for the small portion near
Station Mulberry

A new system was tried out on the radiad plot of this sheet. . 4\
Radial points were Pirst located in the vicinity of each statio‘n? @\
and them expanded bo the other portiomns of the sheet. There

was little control on the C wing of Flight No. 7, but the plot I@f
went through without trouble.

After the plot was completed, several of the photographs were
tested for mounting fectors. It was found that the factors
differed fram those found on Sheet No. 6. The offset on the
outer end of the D wing was the same but most of the wings had
to be moved out sbout 3 mm.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF TOPOGRAFHY3

This sheet covers the territory slong the west side
of the St. Johns River from Urtega Terrace on the north to
Orange Park on the south. A small portion of Doctors Lake is
shown on the south. The principal part of McGirts Creek is
shown in the northwest section.

With the exception of several minor areas of marsh and swemp
the shoreline of the St. Johns River in this section is high
ground with a bluff at Orange Park extending epproximately 13
miles with a maximum height of 15 feet; a bluff at Mulberry
Cove extending south spproximately one mile with o maximum
height of 10 feet and a bluff at Black Point approximately
-%- mile long with a meximum height of 12 feet. The shoreline
slong McGirts is prineipally dense deciduous sweamp.

West of and sdjacent to the towm of Venetia, is sn abandoned
subdivision. The shreel layout shown as trails never got be-
yond the preliminary grading stage. West of the Yukon k. R.
Station is an abandoened townsits. Thers was no developement
here except for the intersections on the paved streets as shown.
The dog race track at Orange Park has not been in use since
1935, It is understood that it will be used for midget automobile
racing in the near fubure.

Field Inspectiont

The field inspsotion by truck and boat was made in
1935 and an additional inspeetion was made by truck in July, 1938.



JUNCTIONSs

On the south this sheet is joined by Sheet No.
5663 which has been completed. The junction was found %o
be satisfachory. On the north, this sheet will be joined
by Sheet No., 5666 which hes not been campiled. On the east,
this sheet is joined by Sheets Nos. 5665 and 6319. No
junction of detail is involved as the jumction is made in
the St. Johns River.

-

COMPARISON WITH PREVIOUS SURVEYS:

This compilation was compared in detail with
Grephic Control Sheets ¢C and DD whichiwere surveyed by this
party in 1934 and 1935.  Although it wes expected that there
would be differences due to the change in scale, many large
discrepancies in the shoreline were noted, namely: at Station
rark ~ 14 meters; at piling between stations Clay and Mulberry,
30 meters; st Mulberry Cove, 20 meters ; at Camp Foster, 15 .
metersy and just south of Johnson 8lough, 25 meters; @;};

Point the difference is probably due to inaccurate sketching

on the plene table. On the ¢ast shore of the Floride Yacht

Ulub peninsual, the discrepancy is about 20 meters. At Mcﬁicxs’/
~“Creek; the shoreline conforme elosely in detail but the plane
teble is -about 30 meters too far east. The bridge across this
creek is eut aebout 22 meters. The ouber end of the dock at

Camp Foster is in error sbout 15 meters. The buildings end
streets at Orange Park show differences up to 20 meters,

At the inlet between Black between Black roint and Piney
oy

- A comparison was made with the U. S. C. & G. S. surveys of

1877, of which we have repreductions on the ssme scale as this

sheet. The shoreline and topography sgreed remarkably well,

including a small section of Fishing Creek and a larger section ., 0{14
of MeGirts Creek. It was noted that the position of MeGirts (7

(reek apparently checked much closet than the Graphic Control

Sheet, The oubstanding differences in shoreline are the dredged

inlet at Camp Foster and the peninusla on which the Florida Yacht

Club is situated. By bulkheads end dredging the originally

marshy land hes been converted into a peninmuls and inlét,

This sheet also compares well with Ue. S. G. S. Quadrangle,
Orange Park, 1917, although detailed comparison is impossibile
due to difference of scals.

POWER LINES:

That portion of the power line extending north
from the Orange Park L. R. Station and parallel to the railrosad
‘has been dispiaced to the east 10 meters in order to show a
second ciass road. In ell other instsnces power lines wers kept
as close as practical to roads and streets, the width of which
were frequemtly less than the nminimum 6 meters symbol allowance.



ROADS:

The doudble line roed marked "under Jonstruction®”,
extending in a northwesterly dircection from Ortega Farms Blvd.
and across Fishing Ureek, is in process of construction at ihe
prosent time. It is understood that the bridge across Flsh1ng
Cresk will be built in the near future.

At Sherwood Forest, are two new roads, Huntingdon Drive and
. Nottinghsm Road. These have been built since the photogrephs
were taken. They were located by measurements mede in the
field together with maps furnished by Mr. C. W. Zaring, Jack-
sonville, Fla.; tracings of which accompeny this sheet.

The swvcond class road along the sioreline at Mylburn Triengle
could not be located on the air photogrephs. From Field Inspsction

it was estimeted at sn aversge of 20 meters from the shereline.
and shesn cu TR emp

River Blvd., between McIntosh Ave., and Campbell Ave., Orange
Park, could not be picked out combtimuously on the szir photographs.
The location as shown on the Grephie Control Sheet was used as
the shoreline checked very closely here.

In accordsnce with recent instructions, trails leading to
houses or to the shoreline were shown as second class reoads.

BUILDINGS:

All buildings that could be seen on the photographs
including those located by field inspection are shown cn this
sheet, except those within town limits. In these places only
those visible from the water and all of the buildings of e
publis nature were shown. In WesKonett, there is a general
system of streets laid out but all of them have not been
constructed as yet. The loeality has been built up with small
dairy smd poultry fams so some of the more prominent buildings
were shown.

LANTMARKS s

The lendmarks for this erea have been submitied
previously with the Grephic Control Sheets. Of thoserreported
the following chenges have occurrdd:

Spen (d), the center of the draw span on the bridge over
McGirts Creek has been destroyed. A new bridge has been built
here with a fixed opening.

Shown on TS664 as ME cor. B

Boat gﬁff the northeast corner of the north one of two small
boat houses. The location of this statlon was in error. The
0ld position wass

Late 30° 15' 912 meters
Long. 81 42 243

The correct position as scsled from this sheet is:
Lat. 300 15' 9XR.meters
Long. 81 43 275

A prominent house at Cemp Foster waes recammended as a lendmarke.
This building has been plotted in outline and labeled on the over-

lay.
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WRECKS:

The sunken barge north of Piney Point is grounded
and bares one foot at Mean Low Water.

LIGHTS:

The new beacon st Orange Park was locsted by sextant
angles and plotted on the G. C. Sheet. It has been reported to
the officé previously. According to the latest Light List the
correct neme for this beacon is "Orange Park Light No. 38.

BRIDGES:

The clearsnces of the new bridge on MoGirts Creek
wore oObtained by the field inspection party. This bridge is
g fixed steel spen. , Horizontel clearsnce is 12.2 meters and
verticel clearanée 1s 5,5.meters, The heighth of the tide was
not known buyp the &l repge zg\only about one foot.

GEOGRAPHIC NAMES:” /7 N /g’/%n

The names shown om the overlay were obteined from
the following sourmest

1, Nane established by local ussge.
2e Graphie Control Shests CC and DD.
2. Ue 8¢'Ce & G+ 8¢ Chart No. 682.
4, Ue 8¢ Cu & Go S., T-l‘LSS, Sur‘vey of 1877,
Se Ue Se Go So, Orange Park Qua.dreilgle, 1917,
6. U. S. G. Su’ State of Florld.a; 1932,
7+ Officiel Rosd Map, Floride State Rosd Department, 1936.
8+ Floride Forest Service Map, Florida District No. 4, 1334,
9. Sectional Map of Florida, Department of Agriculture, 1938.
10+ Clay County Fire Control Map, Florida Forest Service, 1934,
11, Cley County Road Map, Florida State Roed Department, 1934.
12. Sincleir Rosd Map.
13, Duval Couhty Cormissioners Mesp, 1938.
16. Dept. of Agri., Soil Map, Duval County Sheet.
18, Dept. of Agri., Soil Map, Jacksonville Sheet 1910.
18, U. §. Army Engineers, Waterway Msp, 1934.
17, U. 8. Cv & G, S« Sectional Aeronauticsl Chart "Jacksonville.
18, Atlantic Coast Pilot, Section D.
19,Topographic Survey map, Duval County Engineers Office.

BLACK POINT:  Sources; 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 13, 14, 15, A point of
lend between Piney Point end Mulberry Cove at Cemp Foster.

£

«/BLUFF LANDING:s  Sources, 1 and 14, On the east shore of Mo
Girts Creek, approximately l.3 miles north of bridge at Gollins
Road, & smell section of fast land. It may be resdhed fream
from Highwey No. 17 by a good trail. There are no houses within
a helf of a mile.
s

/BUDCHERPEN CREEK. Sources, 1, 4, and 14. 4 small stremm
flowing into Cedar Creek just narth of Fishing Creek. Source 4
shows the name as two words, Butcher Pen, but the single neme
as shown is believed to be more correct. The nsme is supposed to
have its origin in the fact that at some time a slamughter house
was located on its shore.
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:/CAMP J. CLIFFORD R. FOSTER: Sources, 1, 2, 9, 13, 17. A state
cemp end rifle range at Black Point. It is commonly known aw
Camp Foster end so nemed on ell of the above sources. On Source
6 it is shown simply as "Cemp" end on source 14 as "Cemp Site".
On Source No. 4 it was shown as Black Point Plantation. The full
nezme was obtained from the gebe over the road leading into the
cemp. This camp was a part of Camp Johnston during the World
War, but the state took over part of it for a Nationel Guard
Cemp. It has been used as & TransiénttCemp and A W. Pe A
cemp in recent yeeds. The buildings and roeds are maintained
in good condition. The rifle range is used as a iemergency
lending field.

AMP JOHNSTON PARK: Sources, l. The remaining portion of
Camp Johnston not encluded in Camp Foster, is now a subdivision
known by the nsme of Camp Johnston Parke. The street names were
obtained from a town plat. B

JCASA LINDA COLONY: Sources, 1. Another portion of the old
Canp dohnston, l¥ing south of Camp Johnston Park.

Dick Brsnch and Duke Branch. Conflicting nemes were obteined
for the two streems, flowing into MeGirts Creek sbout one-
helf mile south of Collins Road. As the persons interviewed
differed in the identity of these streams, the names were
omitted. ’

JDOC’I‘ORS LAKEs All sources in egreement. The large lake
south of this sheet.

FISHING CREEK: Sources, 1, 2, 3, 4, b, 14, 15. A small
tributary of Cedar Creck, flowing in a northerly direction
east of S5t. Johns Avenue.

FLORIDA YACH® CLUB. Sources, 1 end 2. The prominent
building on a peninsula north of Venetia.

/  JOHNSON SLOUGHs Source, ls A& swenp elong the south side
of Orange Park.

/ MCGIRTS CREEK: Sources, 1, 4, 6, 14, and 15. The large
stream in the morth west part of the sheet. Sources Nos.
2, 12, 13, and 16 give this streem the name of Ortege River,
and Source Noe. § shows it as Ortega Creek. A large mumber
of the locel inhsbitants were interviewed and they all agreed
thet the neme should be MeGirts Creek. The confusion arose
from the attempt of the reel estate agents about 1920 to change
the name %o ¢ more imposing one in order toe facilitete the
sale of lots in this distriocts The local inhabitants refuse
to change however. The possessive "S" is always used.
It is recormended that the Neme Ortege River be used to designaete
the lower portion of the stresm below the junetion of Cedar

* Creelk and McGirts Creek. The same people have tried to change

the neme of Gedar Creek to Cedar River for similiar ressons. See
report for Sheet No. 6 for a discussion on this name.



/ MULBERRY COVE: Source, 1. The cove between Black Point end
- " Bulberry Grove.

\./ﬁ'fLBURN TRIANGLE: Source, 1. The wooded ares bounded by the
St. Johns River, Eldredge Ave., end New York Ave.,

‘/ORANGE PARK: Sourcesfall in asgreement. The town in the scutheast
part of the sheet. Was originelly the 0ld Laurel Grove Plentation
a5 shown on source No. #. Mooss Haven, e hane for the aged, is
logated in this town.

/ORANGE PARK LANDING: Sources, 1, 3, 4, 5. The pier extending
. out into the St. Johns River at Orange Paerk. It is prinecipally
a support for the sewer outfall. The water is too shallow for

" large boats to use this pier.

RTEGA TERRACE: Sourcesg, 1 and 13. A suburb of Jacksonville,
loesated in the northeest corner of this shebt. :

PIERSON TRACT: Sources, 1. An undeveloped area east of
Highway No. 17, between Sherwood Forest end Yukon.

PINEY POINT: Sources, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 13, 14, end 15. The
point about one mile north of Biéek Point

Reeds Crossing: Sources 3, 5, end 15. On Source No. 4 it
is shown as Heeds. Formerly a town on the railroed aboub one
mile north of Collins Rosd. It is now deserted and the name is
not in use. Was not shown on the overlay end is not recammended.

/ SHERWOOD FOREST:  Source l. & new subdivision recently established
in the ¢ld Mulberry Grove Plantetion., There are two paved streets
snd one new residence at the present time, (Howse nof shown an sfeet)

SPIERS SUBDIVISION: Source 1. 4 small section north of
Wesddne:tt between St. Johns Ave., and Fishing Creek.

TIMUQUANA COUNTRY CLUB:  Sources 1 and 13. A golf club south of
Venetig. .

‘ : /VENETIA: Sources, 1, 2, and 9. A suburb of Jacksonville, east
of Highway No. 17 and south of Ortega Terrace.

VISTE VERDE:  Source No, 19. Neme given to a small section
nesr the intersection of Morse end Seeboard Avenues, south of
Wesigonett. Not substentiated by any one interviewed.

J WADESBORO SPRING: Source No., 1. 4 spring situated west of

Qr‘ange Park and north of Doctors Lake, near State Roed No.€S8.

,.A .‘. .o ; .
}WESGONMEF Source No. 1. The large areas west of McGirts

Creek. The street names in this section were obtained from

souwrce NO. 19. %«1/ (;m-,#‘ ’/3 ,6#)77 :,/799//17 /I-Ml’—‘ﬁ/ > "’c»{f/aylf.f a/%nﬁ,”,,ﬁﬂ

YUKON: Sources, 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 9, 12, 15, and 17. The
town west of Cemp Foster. On Source No. 14, the post office
and the railroed station sre showm as Youkon but this form

of the neme is not in use ot present. :
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The followiné nanes are self-explanatory, sources all in
agrooment and well established by local usages

St. Johns River,

Atlentic Coest Line Reklroed.

U. 8. Highwey No. 17, (State Road No. 3)
State Road No. €8.

Yale Laboratory of Primate Biology, Inc.

The prineipal street in Wesconebtt was formerly kmown as
the 0ld Orenge Park Road. The County Commissioners -changed
its neme in November 1938 to S5t. Johns Avenmue. It is
State Roed No. 139 and also U. 8. Truck Route No. 17.

MISCELLANEOUS:

Street Nemes in Venetia and Ortega Terrace have not
been obtained at the present time. The streets are not marked
in the field and the local inhabitents are not always in agree
ment as to the resme of the street on which they live. A letter
was sent to the Real Estate Agents of these subdivisions but no
answer was received.

There have been some slight chenges in the smell bost harbor
at Camp Foster since the photographs were teken but no attempt
was made to show them on this compilation. For all practical
charting purposes, the shoreline &s shown will be sufficient.

Respectfully submitted,

Devid R. Shallerberger, Draft an.
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GEOGRAPHIC NAMES (continued);

On Docember 13, 1938, the following names were obtained
frem Mr. G, B. Stockton, President of the Ortega Company, who &re in
charge of the sale of lots in Ortega Terrmce and Venetia.

Venetis, These names were shown on a plet of
Ortege Blvd. Venetia.

Della Robbisa Way

Diaz Place

Cellini Way
Venetia Blvd.

Roms Blwvd.

De Mediei Ave. East
Da Vinei Ave. East
Genoa Ave, East
Geribaidi Ave. East
Timuquana Roed
Timuguans Place

Ortega Terreace These nemes were showm on two plats of
Third St. Ortega Terrace.
Fourth St.

Fifth Street.
Morven Road
Ortega Blvd.
Avache Ave,
Arapehoe Ave.
Angelo Place
Setti Ave.

In his letver he gave us the following nemes, which he said were on
g recorded plat of Venetis Peninsula;

Venetia Peninsulsa

Florence Blvd,

Filorida Yetch Club

Venetia Ygtch Basin.

All of these names ere shown on the overlay. The plats had severgl
proposed streets indicated with nemes but these were not shown.

SANDY LANDING: Devived from Hydrographic Field Sheet No 52,
M. Vo MIEKAWE, Season, 1930,
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Decisions

USGB

301818

10

11

12

13

Camp Fogster is general usage

14

15

16

17

- 18

19

20

21

Is it variation for Ortega or a pasrt of Ortega?

22

(inquiry made, 7/19/39)

23

U3GB, 61‘;1_1 Report; 1932, rejects name McGirts

USGB.

24

27

M 234
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Remarks.
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Decisicns

On T5664 but not mentioned Desc. Report,

(east side Fishing Creek)
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Cﬁuld not be definitely located {e. side Ortega River)
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Chief of Party: Hubert A. Paton

Page 1.
REVIEW OF AIR PHOTO COMPILATION NO, 5664 (8)

Compiled by:D' R. 8.

Project: H. T. 168 . Instructions dated: 3/4/35

1.

-2.

5.

L

NOTE:

-

The charts of this area have besen examined amd topograrhic
infomation necessary to bring the charts up to date is shown
on this compilation. (Par. 16a, b,c,d,e,g and i; 26; and 64) .
Wew charts should be issued.

Change in position, or non-existence of wharfs, lights, and
other topographic detail of particular importance to navigas-
tion which affect the chart, is discussed in the descriptive
report. (Par. 26; and 66 g,n} 0ld charts are now obsolete.

Ground surveys by plane table, sextant, or thecdolite have been
used to supplement the photographic plot where necessary to
obtain complete information, and all such surveys are discussed
in the descriptive report. (Par., 65; and 66 d,e} Yes

Blue-prints and maps from other sources which were transmitted
by the field party contain sufficient control for their applica-
tion to the chartas., (Par. 28) Yes

Differences between this compilation and contemporary plane

table amd hydrographic surveys have been examined and reoctified
in the field before forwarding the compilations to the office
and are discussed in the descriptive report. The Graphic Control
survey of McGirts Creek was in error. This compilation hed
sdditional control in the traverse stations and is the better
survey. The hydro survey should be repeated on 1:5000 scale.

The control and adjustment of the photo plet are discussed in the
descriptive report. Unusual or large adjustments are discussed
in detail and limits of the area affected are stated. (Par.

12b; 44; and 66 c,h,i) No large adjustments were needed.

High water line on marshy and mangrove coast is clear and ade-
quate for chart compilation. (Par. 16a, 43, and 44) Yes

Strike out parasgraphs, words or phrases not applicable and

modify those requiring it. Paragraph numbers refer to those in the
Topographic Manual. Refer also to the pamphlet "Notes on the Complila-
tion of Planimetric Line Maps from Five Lens Air Photographs." -8



2.

10,

11.

12,

13.

14,

15,

Pﬂge 2.

The representation of low ﬁater lines, reefs, corel reefs an&
rocka, and legends pertaining to them is satisfactory. (Par.
36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41} No low water lines shown.

Recoverable objects have been located and described on Form 524
in accordance with cireular 30, 1933, e¢ircular letter of March 3,
1933, and circular 31, 1934, (Par. 29, 30, and 57)

Station Boat (4) position reviged.

A list of landmarks wae furnished on Form 567 and instructiona
in the Directorts letter of July 16, 1934, Landmarkas for Charts,
complied with., (Par. 164, e; and 60) Sutmitted previously.

411 bridges shown on the compilation are accompanied by a ndte
stating whether fixed or draw, clearance, and width of draw if
§ draw bridge. Additional information of importence to naviga-

. tion is given in the descriptive report. (Par. 16¢) Yes

Geographic names are shown on the overlay tracing. The accepted
local usage of new names has been determined and they are listed .
in the report, togethsr with & general statement as to source of
information and a specific statement when advisable. Complete
discussion of place names differing from the charts and from the
U. 8, G. S, Quadrangles ie given in the descriptive report, .
together with reasons for recommendations made. (Par. 84, and 66k)
Yes :

The geographic datum of the compilation 1sN. A. 1527 and the
reference station is correctly noted. Yes

Junctions with adjoining compilations have been exemined and are
in agreement. (Par. 88J) Yes ' ‘

The drafting is satisfactory and particular attention has been .
given the following:

1. Standard symbols authorized by the Board of
Surveys and Maps have been uased throughout
except as noted in the report. Yes

2. The degrees and minutes of Latitude and Longi-
- tude are correctly marked. Yes
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M-350 T~566d
PLANE COORDINATE GRID SYSTEM

Positions of grid intersections used for fitting the grid %o
this compilation were computed by Division of Geodesy and the compu-~

tation forms are included in this report.

- ) Positions plotted by -/o:ff# / %Wk” ——————

Positions checked by _Jafffﬂdﬁ%wf:#_ R

Grid inked on machine by- ./DJ’EPA' ' LJoywrcy

Intersections inked by - .. JoSf&r¥ /ﬂwm'_ -

Points used for pletting grid:
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Triangulation stations used for checking grid:

Xz 266, 323.47 ¥: 2719, 560.85
1. AAB K y:-2.221378) = 5. ABZo s 2,145, 727,27

: 277168,3%¢.33 ]
2. AABZS v Zl,002.88 6.

= z7f, 4‘"'4'
=2 Il .0

S 26

X = 2T4OHT6
4. . )




DIVISION OF CHARTS
Section of Field Records

REVIEW OF AIR PHOTOGRAPHIC SURVEY NO. T-5664, 1:10,000

Graphic Control Surveys

C.S. 174 ¥ (1:20,000) 1935
C.3. 175 M (1:20,000) 1935

Refer to page 5 of the Descriptive Report (T-5664)
for a comparison with these graphic control surveys.

Regarding'the differences 1in location of shore line,
T~5664 1s on a larger scale, 1:10,000, and is ac-
cepted as correct.

All details on the graphic control surveys are shown
on T-5664, wlth the exception of the following:

1. Temporary topographlic stations

2. Magnetic declinations

3. Several described stations, descriptions
of which were never received in this office,
are shown on T-5664 as topographlc stations
without the (4) indicating descriptions.

Contemporary Hydrographic Surveys

§-6530 (1:5,000)'1939
H-6535 (1:5,000) 1939

The above hydrographic surveys have been previously
compared with T-5664 by the hydrographic reviewing
group.

H-6296 (1:20,000) 1935, Shoreline and signals for
H-6296 are from the graphlc control survey and not
from the alr photographic surveys.

H-6296 was reviewed in January 1938. This review of
T-5664, made in September 1940, shows the same dif-
ferences between T-5664 and H-6296 as exist between
T-5664 and the graphic control surveys. No changes
have been made on H-6296 becausge of the difference in
dates of the surveys and because of the fact that
T-5664 shore line was not originally used on H-86286.
The parts of H-6296 which were affected by the srrone-
ously located slignals mentioned on pages 1 and 2 of
the Descriptive Report of T-5664 were subsequently
resurveyed on & scale of 1:5,000 and all errors
eliminated.



T-5664 (Air Photo) - 2
Chart 682

T-5664 was applied to Chart 682 prior to this review.
The following changes made on T-5664 as & part of
this review have been reported to the Nautical Chart
Section on this date, September 30, 1940:

1. Addition of a few buildings along the shore
and of numerous buildings in the interior.

2. Removed topographic station "Diving Platform"
latitude 30° 10.6', longitude 81° 41.8!.
This statlon is a hydrographic station
located and shown on H-6296.

Recoverable Topographic Stations

Deseriptions are filed under T-5664.

Station "Park" latitude 30° 10.8', longltude 81° 41,8!

is shown without the (d) as the station desecription

was not recelved with the graphic control survey.
General

T-5664 was compiled as a rough drawing and has been
redrafted in Philadelphila.

The Descriptive Report and the compilations of map
details as submitted from the field were complete
with the exception of buildings, & number of which
have been added in this office.
Reviewed by -~ F. H. McBeth, September 25, 1940
Inspected by - B. G. Jones, September 30, 1940
' A Examined and approved:

T+ B. Reed,

hief, Section of Fileld Records Chief, Divigion of ¢harts
A |

C

: ;7?,/75644Q£1/L,,f

Chief, Section of Topography Chief, Division of Coastal
Surveys



